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No.6 

From: Olivia Johnson 
To: Mark Lee 
Date: November 8 
Subject: I Forgot My Lunch 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
Hi Mark, 
Are you fine today? Please help! I was hurrying this morning and I forgot to take 
my lunch with me. I realized it just before lunchtime, and I felt very hungry. I don’t 
want to spend the whole afternoon without eating, so I wanted to ask you for help. 
Could you share something with me today? If you can, I will buy you lunch 
tomorrow to thank you. I really appreciate your kindness. Also, could you tell me 
what the cafeteria is serving today? I am thinking about buying something small 
there, maybe soup or salad, but I am not sure. Please let me know. Thank you very 
much for helping me. You are always such a good friend. 
Thanks, 
Olivia 

From: Mark Lee 
To: Olivia Johnson 
Date: November 8 
Subject: Lunch Today 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Hi Olivia, 
Don’t worry about your lunch. I brought a big sandwich today, so I can share half 
with you. That way, you won’t be hungry in the afternoon. I think the cafeteria is 
serving chicken soup and salad today. If you want, you can buy some soup to have 
with the sandwich. Let’s sit together during the lunch break, and we can enjoy the 
food and talk. And please don’t worry about buying me lunch tomorrow. It’s really 
fine, and you don’t need to do that. I am happy to share with you because you are 
my friend. I’m sure you will feel better after eating. Let’s meet at noon in the 
cafeteria. I’m looking forward to it. 
See you at noon, 
Mark 

*realize  気づく 

*serve   提供する 
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Q1. Why does Olivia ask Mark to share his lunch? 
1. She doesn’t like the cafeteria food. 
2. She wants to try Mark’s cooking. 
3. She lost her money. 
4. She forgot her lunch at home. 
 
 
Q2. What food does Mark say the cafeteria is serving today? 
1. Pizza and cake 
2. Chicken soup and salad 
3. Sandwiches and fruit 
4. Rice and fish 
 
 
Q3. What does Mark tell Olivia about buying him lunch tomorrow? 
1. She must buy him lunch. 
2. He wants pizza tomorrow. 
3. He will buy her lunch instead. 
4. She doesn’t need to buy him lunch. 
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Q1. (4)  Q2. (2)  Q3. (4) 
 
From: Olivia Johnson 
To: Mark Lee 
Date: November 8 
Subject: I Forgot My Lunch 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
Hi Mark, 
調子はどうですか？助けてください！今朝は急いでいて、お弁当を持ってくるのを忘れてしまいま

した。お昼の直前に気づき、とてもお腹が空いてしまいました。午後ずっと何も食べずに過ごしたく

なかったので、助けていただきたいと思いました。今日は何か分けてもらえませんか？もしできた

ら、お礼に明日お弁当をおごります。本当に感謝しています。それから、今日のカフェテリアのメニ

ューを教えていただけますか？スープかサラダなど、ちょっとしたものを買おうと思っているのです

が、よくわかりません。教えてください。助けてくれて本当にありがとう。あなたはいつも本当に良い

友達です。 

Thanks, 
Olivia 
 
 
From: Mark Lee 
To: Olivia Johnson 
Date: November 8 
Subject: Lunch Today 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Hi Olivia, 
昼食については心配しないでください。今日は大きなサンドイッチを持ってきたので、半分はあなた

と分けられます。そうすれば、午後にお腹が空かなくなります。今日はカフェテリアでチキンスープと

サラダが出ていると思います。必要であれば、サンドイッチと一緒に飲むスープを買えますよ。昼休

みに一緒に座って、食事を楽しみながらおしゃべりしましょう。それと、明日の昼食をおごる心配は

しないでください。本当に大丈夫です、そうする必要はありません。あなたは私の友達なので、あな

たとシェアできて嬉しいです。食べたらきっと気分が良くなると思います。正午にカフェテリアで会い

ましょう。楽しみにしています。 

See you at noon, 
Mark 
 
  


